
From: Tim Herman
To: William Bock, III
Cc: Sean Breen
Date: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 1:19:04 PM

Bill
 
I want to confirm with you that the USADA deadline for Armstrong is August 23, 2012, or five days
after Judge Sparks rules on the Motion to Dismiss or Preliminary Injunction, whichever occurs first. 
We exchanged emails and correspondence to that effect, but I want to verify in order to avoid the
necessity of a TRO presentation on Friday.  Please confirm as soon as possible.
 
Tim
 
Tim Herman
Howry Breen & Herman LLP 
1900 Pearl Street 
Austin, Texas  78705 
(512) 474-7300

 
(512) 474-8557 - fax 
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